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CORRESPONDENCE MEMORANDUM

DATE: June 11, 2008

TO: Employee Trust Funds Board
Teachers Retirement Board
Wisconsin Retirement Board

FROM: Pamela Licht, Chief
Member Education and Outreach Section

SUBJECT: Online Wisconsin Retirement System (WRS) Video Library Presentations

This memo is for the Board’s information only. No action is required.

The Department of Employee Trust Funds (ETF) began recording presentations for its online
video library in August 2006. Kathryn Fields is currently the video library coordinator. Attached
is a list of the presentations that are currently available in the library.

These presentations have become popular member educational tools. For example, the total
number of views as of June 1, 2008, is 34,339. The most viewed presentation is Calculating
Your Retirement Benefits Online.

Since the last board meeting, we added, Divorce and Your WRS Benefits (for Annuitants) and
Divorce and Your WRS Benefits (for Non-Annuitants). Soon we will add three more programs —
one each on Returning to Work, Separation Benefits and Income Continuation Insurance
Benefits.
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